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Dear Mr. Macbeath

Please accept this as an application for the reception of a deputation on
behalf of Peacock Visual Arts before Aberdeen City Council at its meeting on
19th May at 10.30 at the Town House.

The items being discussed at that council meeting on the City Centre and the
future of Unicn Terrace Gardens will have a significant effect on the future

of Peacock Visual Arts and our development of a new cultural centre in Union
Terrace Gardens. We therefore request the opportunity to address the
Councll.

We will be asking that members reject recommendation 4.3 (¢) to approve Sir
Tan Wood!s offer of £50m based on ACSEF proposals and approve instead the
recommendation contained in 4.4 to enter into discussions with Peacock
Visual Arts to (a) negotiate a lease for a site for their proposed

development and (b} seek the development and presentation of a business plan
and a project plan by Peacock Visual Arts.

I trust you will look on this request favourably and ook forward to hearing
from you.

Yours faithfully
Lindsay Gordon
lindsay gordon

director

peacock visual arts

http://www.peacockvisualarts.com

a company limited by guarantee SC 56235
registered as a charity in scotland no 14840
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